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更改申請文件部份頁面事宜
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/YL-HTF/1148
09/01/2023 11:35

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Cyrus Tsz Ho 

TAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 09/01/2023 11:35 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 09/01/2023 09:52
Subject: FW: A/YL-HTF/1148

 
From:  
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2023 10:15 PM
To: 城規會秘書處 <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-HTF/1148
 
更正車輛流量預算表，
早前交付貴會的文件有部份出錯
現胕上新的1份車輛流量預算表，
敬請代為跟進

代理人 William Wong車輛流量預算表。.pdf車輛流量預算表。.pdf
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Previous s.16 Application covering the Application Site

Approved Application

Application No. Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Date of
Consideration

A/YL-HTF/1120 Temporary Recycling Centre (Metal Waste, Plastic and Plastic
Bottle) with Ancillary Office and Plastic Breakdown Workshop

for a Period of 3 Years

23.7.2021
(Revoked on
23.4.2022)

Similar s.16 Applications within/partly within the same “Residential (Group D)” Zone
on the Ha Tsuen Fringe OZP

Approved Applications

Application No. Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

A/YL-HTF/1085 Temporary Recyclable Collection Centre for
Garment, Cloth and Waste Paper for a Period of

3 Years

“R(D)” 4.5.2018
(Revoked on

4.8.2019)
A/YL-HTF/1099 Temporary Recyclable Collection Centre for

Garment, Cloth and Waste Paper for a Period of
3 Years

“R(D)” 13.12.2019
(Revoked on
13.3.2020)

A/YL-HTF/1101 Proposed Temporary Recyclable Collection
Centre for Metal and Garment for a Period of 3

Years

“R(D)” 17.1.2020
(Revoked on
17.7.2020)

A/YL-HTF/1107 Temporary Recyclable Collection Centre for
Garment, Cloth and Waste Paper for a Period of

3 Years

“R(D)” 4.9.2020

A/YL-HTF/1109 Proposed Temporary Recyclable Collection
Centre for Metal and Garment for a Period of 3

Years

“R(D)” 18.12.2020
(Revoked on
18.9.2022)

A/YL-HTF/1123 Proposed Temporary Recyclable Collection
Centre (Metal) for a Period of 3 Years

“R(D)” &
“AGR”

10.9.2021

A/YL-HTF/1136 Proposed Temporary Recycling Centre for
Metal and Plastic with Ancillary Workshop for a

Period of 3 Years

“R(D)” 26.8.2022

A/YL-HTF/1138 Temporary Recyclable Collection Centre for
Metal for a Period of 3 Years

“R(D)” 26.8.2022

A/YL-HTF/1142 Proposed Temporary Recyclable Collection
Centre for Metal and Plastic for a Period of 3

Years

“R(D)” &
“G/IC”

3.2.2023

A/YL-HTF/1144 Proposed Temporary Recyclable Collection
Centre for Metal and Plastic for a Period of 3

Years

“R(D)” 23.12.2022
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Rejected Applications

Application No. Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

Rejection
Reasons

A/YL-HTF/1093 Proposed Temporary Plastic Bottle
Recycling Centre with Workshop and

Ancillary Office for a Period of 3 Years

“R(D)” &
“AGR”

1.2.2019 1,2,3

A/YL-HTF/1096 Temporary Plastic Bottle Recycling
Centre with Workshop and Ancillary

Office for a Period of 3 Years

“R(D)” &
“AGR”

20.9.2019 2,3,4

A/YL-HTF/1108 Temporary Plastic Recycling Centre
with Workshop and Ancillary Office for

a Period of 3 Years

“R(D)” 4.12.2020 4,5

A/YL-HTF/1129 Proposed Temporary Recyclable
Collection Centre for Metal and Plastic
with Ancillary Workshop for a Period of

3 Years

“R(D)” 10.6.2022 4,5

Rejection Reasons:
1. Insufficient information to demonstrate that the development would not have adverse

environmental and traffic impacts on the surrounding areas.

2. Setting an undesirable precedent.

3. Not in line with the planning intentions of the “Agriculture” (“AGR”) and “Residential (Group
D)” (“R(D)”) zones.

4. Fails to demonstrate that the proposed development would not generate adverse environmental
impact on the surrounding areas.

5. Not in line with the planning intention of the “R(D)” zone.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

No adverse comment on the application.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

No adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering point of view.

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department
(CHE/NTW, HyD):

The proposed access arrangement should be commented by Transport Department (TD).

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no adverse comment on the application;

� there was no substantiated environmental complaint pertaining to the Site in the past
three years; and

� should the application be approved, the following approval conditions should be
imposed:

(i) no burning, breaking, melting and washing of recycling materials activities are
allowed on the Site at any time during the planning approval period;

(ii) all workshop activities shall be conducted inside enclosed building structure at
all times during the planning approval period; and

(iii) no medium or heavy goods vehicles exceeding 5.5 tonnes is allowed to enter/exit
or to be parked/stored on the Site at any time during the planning approval period.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

� no objection in principle to the application from drainage point of view; and
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� should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider the application be acceptable
from the planning point of view, approval condition(s) should be stipulated requiring
the applicant to submit a revised drainage proposal, to implement and maintain the
proposed drainage facilities to the satisfaction of his department.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

No objection in principle to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided to his satisfaction.

6. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� an Occupation Permit for “one single storey factory building for non-domestic use” in
respect of the existing factory as indicated in the application was issued on 28 July
1980; and

� with regards to other existing buildings as indicated in the application, he has no record
of approval by the Building Authority.  He is not in a position to offer comments on
their suitability for the use proposed in the application.

7. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

His office has not received any locals’ comment on the application.

8. Other Departments’ Comments

The following government departments have no objection to/no comment on the
application:

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);

� Chief Engineer/Land Works, Civil Engineering and Development Department (CE/LW,
CEDD);

� Project Manager (West), CEDD (PM(W), CEDD);

� Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC);

� Commissioner of Police (C of P); and

� Antiquities and Monuments Office, Development Bureau (AMO, DEVB).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the Site;

(b) should the applicant fail to comply with any of the approval conditions again resulting in the
revocation of planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given to any further
applications;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

(i) the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots (OSAL) held under the Block
Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be
erected without the prior approval of the Government, and Government Land (GL);

(ii) Lot No. 159 S.A in D.D. 128 is covered by Short Term Waiver (STW) No. 745 for the
purpose of manufacturing of plastic furniture;

(iii) part of the GL (about 106.56m2) in the Site is covered by Short Term Tenancy (STT) No.
489 for the purpose of manufacturing of plastic furniture;

(iv) no permission is given for the occupation of the remaining GL (about 21.64m2 subject to
verification) included in the Site.  Any occupation of GL without Government’s prior
approval is not allowed; and

(v) the STT/STW holder will need to apply to his office for modification of the STT/STW
conditions where appropriate and the lot owner(s) of the lot(s) without the STW will need
to apply to his office to permit the structures to be erected or regularise any irregularities
on site, if any.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only application
for regularisation or erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered. The applicant
has to either exclude the GL from the Site or immediately apply for a formal approval
prior to the actual occupation of the GL. Application(s) for any of the above will be
considered by LandsD acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion
and there is no guarantee that such application(s) will be approved.  If such application is
approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the
payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by LandsD;

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that

(i) sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site.  No vehicles are allowed
to queue back to public roads or revise onto/from public roads; and

(ii) the local track leading to the Site is not under Transport Department (TD)’s purview.  The
applicant shall obtain consent of the owners/managing departments of the local track for
using it as the vehicular access to the Site;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

(i) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from the
Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and
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(ii) the access road connecting the Site with Fung Kong Tsuen Road is not and will not be
maintained by HyD. HyD should not be responsible for maintaining any access
connecting the Site with Fung Kong Tsuen Road;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on
leased land without the approval of the Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorized
building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated
for any proposed use under the application;

(ii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect their
removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and
consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW under the
BO.  An Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO;

(iv) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(v) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
building plan submission stage;

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses
are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R;

(vii) barrier free access and accessible toilet are required under Regulation 72 of the B(P)R;

(viii) the number of sanitary fitments required should comply with Chapter 123I Building
(Standards of sanitary fitments, plumbing, drainage works and latrines) Regulations; and

(ix) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that in consideration of the
design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are anticipated to be required.
Therefore, the applicant is advised to submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the
proposed FSIs to his department for approval.  In addition, the applicant should also be advised
that the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of
occupancy and the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked
on the layout plans.  However, the applicant is reminded that if the proposed structure(s) is/are
required to comply with the BO, detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon
receipt of formal submission of general building plans;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the applicant
should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest ‘Code of Practice
on Handling Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’ issued by the
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Environmental Protection Department to minimise any potential environmental nuisances. It is
the obligation of the applicant to meet the statutory requirements under relevant pollution
control ordinances.  In particular, the recyclables to be handled at the Site are considered e-
waste and may contain lead acid batteries, which are subject to the control under the Waste
Disposal Ordinance (Chapter 354) and its subsidiary Waste Disposal (Chemical Waste)
(General) Regulation.  Please observe and comply with the relevant statutory requirements; and

(i) to note the comments of the Antiquities and Monuments Office, Development Bureau (AMO,
DEVB) that the applicant is required to inform AMO immediately when any antiquities or
supposed antiquities under the Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance (Cap. 53) are discovered
in the course of works.
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